ORIGINAL

Kay Flynn

From: Diana Caldwell

Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2000 10:05 AM

To: Kay Flynn .

Subject: RE: title change for docket no.~8868 q q 094 ‘{ _ T‘P

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO RULES 25-4.003, F.A.C., DEFINITIONS; 25-4.110,
F.A.C., CUSTOMER BILLING FOR LOCAL EXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATION COMPANIES;
25-4.113, F.A.C., REFUSAL OR DISCONTINUANCE OF SERVICE BY COMPANY ;
25-4.490, F.A.C., CUSTOMER RELATIONS; RULES INCORPORATED; AND 25-24.845,
F.A.C., CUSTOMER RELATIONS; RULES INCORPORATED.

————— Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2000 10:00 AM

To: Diana Caldwell

Cc: Sandy Moses

Subject: RE: title change for docket no. 990884-tp

Diana, please send title change to me--we will take care of it! Kay

————— Original Message-----

From: Diana Caldwell

Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2000 9:58 AM

To: Sandy Moses; Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: title change for docket no. 990884-tp

————— Original Message-----

From: Sandy Moses

Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2000 9:52 AM

To: Diana Caldwell

Subject: Out of Office AutoReply: title change for docket no. 990884-tp

I'm out of the office until Thursday, January 20, 2000.
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